FILED 6/21/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 05068-2019
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 21, 2019

Adam Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

TO:
FROM: Marissa Ramos, Public Utility Analyst II, Division of Economics“\
RE: Docket No. 20160165-SU — Application for staff-assisted rate case in Gulf County

by ESAD Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Beaches Sewer Systems, Inc.

Please add the attached email correspondence with utility President, Frank Seifert to the
documents section of the docket file. In the attached correspondence, the utility provided an

updated customer count.

i/ l

e |

62:01RY 12 ki ¢in;
Sd3-(

®



Marissa Ramos

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

flat rate customers 255
guaranteed revenue 36
standby charges 43

as of this month

Frank

SEIFERT Frank <seifert13@msn.com>
Wednesday, May 22, 2019 8:41 AM
Marissa Ramos

Re: Beaches Phase II





